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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu
To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
Date: Monday, April 07, 2008 11:47AM
Subject: This Week at SBS: Writers, Sustainability, Pancakes, More! vol. 6

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

4/6/08-4/13/08*

*numbers in parentheses indicates number of Passport to Sustainability souvenir points

Monday, 4/6/08

o Climate Change Documentary, 6 p.m., Amagansett LL. (2 pts.)

o Batter-Up! Baking with RA Jamie, 8 p.m., Amagansett LL. (1 pt.)

o Open MIC EXTENDED HOURS - Get help with academic and extra-curricular activities, 3-9 p.m. (also Tuesdays, 3-9 p.m. and
Wednesdays, 2-9 p.m.), Student Center. Contact Stephanie.Wade @stonybrook.edu or http://www.rich37.com/stonybrook.

Wednesday, 4/9/08

o "Writers Speak," 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Stony Book Southampton professor Stephanie Wade reads fiction alongside her former
professor and mentor Frederic Tuten, author of "Tintin in the New World." Wade lives in East Hampton with her family and teaches
writing. She is currently completing her dissertation, developing public writing projects and completing an apprenticeship in herbalism.
Tuten is the author of four novels also including "Van Gogh’s Bad Café." He is the recipient of a Guggenheim Foundation Fellowship and
the American Academy of Arts and Letters Award in Literature.

o Find a Sustainable Career, 1:20 p.m., Café. E-mail susan.ulrich@stonybrook.edu or call x2-5094 to reserve your seat. Read more.
Thursday, 4/10/08
o Rape-Aggression-Defense-System, 6 p.m., Gym. Awareness/self-defense classes for women. Register by calling x2-5132.
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o Healthy Living Workshops, 1-2 p.m. Wellness Center Conf. Room. With Ginny St. John, LCSW, and Linda Hamilton, NP.
o Dean’s Dialogue Series, 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. (2 pts.)

Friday, 4/11/08

o Campus Flower Planting followed by fruit smoothies, 4:30 p.m., Student Center. (2 pts.)

Saturday, 4/12/08

o Panel Discussion: “Solar Energy, Recycling, Hydrology and Global Climate Change” with Hermann Pfefferkorn, professor,

University of Pennsylvania; Nay Htun, professor, Stony Brook Southampton, students Jeff Lang and Lauren Morales and others, 1 p.m.,
Student Center. (3 pts.)

o “Siv Cedering Tribute” and poetry reading, 4 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Read the release.

o The Children's School will be celebrating its 30t anniversary, 7-11 p.m., Hampton Hall on Elm Street in Southampton. Tickets are
$75 (825 for SBS faculty/staff). Silent and Chinese auctions with great prizes. Call 632-5017 for more information.

o Concert with Project Vibe, a Hampton Bays-based rock and reggae band, 8 p.m., Student Center. (2 pts.)

Sunday, 4/13/08

o “Green Eggs & Ham” Pancake Breakfast, 11 a.m. - 1 p.m., Cafe.

° Discussion: “Solar, Wind & Geothermal Power,” 1 p.m., Student Center. (2 pts.)

Did You Know?

o Mentoring Program Schedule:

Professor Aponte-Olivieri, Spanish Round Table

Weds., 4/9, 1-2 PM, Tree House Lounge, Student Center
Professor Fasanella, Sustainable Art Discussion

Tues., 4/8, 12-1pm, Tree House Lounge, Student Center
Linda Hamilton and Ginny St. John, Stress Management Seminar

Thurs., 4/10, 1-2pm, Tree House Lounge, Student Center
Professor Quigley, "Who is Running America?"

Weds., 4/9, 12-1pm, Tree House Lounge, Student Center
Professor Hoffmann, Green House Committee

Fri., 4/18, 4:30-5:30pm, Tree House Lounge, Student Center
Professor Cannella, Sustainable Psychology
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Mon., 4/7, 1-2pm, Tree House Lounge, Student Center
Call x2-5071 for further details.

Contact Darren.Johnson @ stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.”
Have a great week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
239 Montauk Hwy
Southampton, NY 11968
631-632-5088

darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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